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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	June 19, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending June 24, 2025

This warrant list represents two check runs and two EFT runs.
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Warrant Numbers: 988585-988719 5,149,397.38 $      

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7188-7193 1,556,479.50 $      

Total Disbursements: 6,705,876.88 $   

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,943,176.43 $    

Fund 1300 911,753.71 $       

Fund 3721 77,881.20 $         

Fund 3723 9,898.54 $           

Fund 3724 66,916.38 $         

Fund 3725 448,461.57 $       

Fund 3904 85,858.38 $         

Fund 3905 13,986.77 $         

Fund 3907 112,998.00 $       

Fund 3937 256,909.56 $       

Fund 4100 495,672.47 $       

Fund 4210 125,110.10 $       

Fund 4220 10,509.40 $         

Fund 7111 1,296,514.75 $    

Fund 7120 77,441.67 $         

Fund 7130 24,859.50 $         

Fund 7921 639,276.26 $       

Fund 7922 77,667.80 $         

Fund 7923 10,127.72 $         

Fund 8915 19,531.67 $         

Fund 9210 1,325.00 $           
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools
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